Rosyana Reniban

From: Rosyana Reniban

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 9:52 AM
To: TU Tembagapura All

Subject: Berita Duka / Condolence

Announcement from HC & SS - Tembagapura Division:

Inna Lillahi Wa Inna llaihi Roji’un,
Telah meninggal dunia
Bpk. DJOKO SAMEKTO (62 Tahun)
Ayah Kandung dari kita Sdr. ANDIKA DESSLI PRADIPTO

MRC / LOBU
Pada hari Kamis, 19 Nopember 2020, Pukul 04.45 WIB di Bogor, Jawa Barat
Keluarga Besar PT Trakindo Utama Divisi Tembagapura menyampaikan rasa belasungkawa sedalam — dalamnya.
Bagi keluarga yang ditinggalkan agar diberikan kesabaran dan ketabahan.
Amin

This is announcement for the passed away of
Mr. DJOKO SAMEKTO (62 Years Old)
Father of our colleague Mr. ANDIKA DESSLI PRADIPTO

MRC /LOBU
On Thursday — November 19, 2020 — 04.45am local time at Bogor, West Java
PT Trakindo Utama Management, Staff & Family herewith extends our deepest sympathy.
May it bring the strength which will comfort & sustain the family in the difficult days ahead.

Amen

Best Regards,

Human Capital & Support Services
PT Trakindo Utama
Tembagapura Division



